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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 11:06 AM
To: 'Philana Thompson'
Cc: Schmaltz, Randy (Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com); Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; 

Allen.Hains@wnr.com; Garye Higgins; Jeff Davis; Ryan Davis; Shacie Murray; 
'loriking@cbfuel.com'

Subject: RE: Western Refining SW, Inc. Bloomfield Bulk Crude Oil & Fuel Transportation 
Terminal (GW-001) Transporter: D-Trix Used for Disposal at Agua Moss, LLC

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the “Detrick’s” C-133 Transporter Form and has 
contacted Mr. Cummins for updated information.   
 
OCD is working to add Detrick’s information into the OCD C-133 List. 
 
Sorry for any inconvenience.  Thank you for the prompt response.  
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division- Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3490 
Main Phone: (505) 476-3440 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 
Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the Nation? To see 
how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website. 
 
From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 10:47 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Schmaltz, Randy (Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com) <Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Allen.Hains@wnr.com; Garye Higgins <aguamossghiggins@hotmail.com>; Jeff Davis 
<jdaguamoss@hotmail.com>; Ryan Davis <RDavis@merrion.bz>; Shacie Murray <shacie@merrion.bz> 
Subject: Re: Western Refining SW, Inc. Bloomfield Bulk Crude Oil & Fuel Transportation Terminal (GW‐001) Transporter: 
D‐Trix Used for Disposal at Agua Moss, LLC 

 
Carl, 
Please see the attached approved C133, I believe the confusion lies with the use of D-Trix (Nickname) instead 
of the legal name on the documents "Detrick Services". I will let Agua Moss know to use the correct legal name 
as listed on the C133. 
 
Thank you, 
Philana 
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On Thu, Jun 2, 2016 at 8:53 AM, Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Randy: 

  

Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is currently auditing Agua Moss, LLC’s 
(UICI-005) waste manifests and notices that the Western “Bloomfield Terminal” is utilizing a transporter by 
the name of “D-Trix” that does not appear to be permitted (C-133 Transporter List) by OCD to haul oilfield 
fluids in New Mexico per 19.15.34 et seq. NMAC.   

  

In addition, the manifests only list the name “D-Trix” as the transporter who does not appear to be a licensed 
transporter at all. Please provide contact information for “D-Trix” to OCD within 10 business days of the date 
of this message or by COB on Thursday, June 16th.  Also, please verify that “D-Trix” is permitted by OCD or 
immediately discontinue transportation services utilizing “D-Trix” and utilize an OCD Permitted C-133 
Transporter from now on.     

  

Thank you. 

  

  

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

Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the 
Nation? To see how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website. 
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--  
Philana Thompson 
Regulatory Compliance 
Merrion Oil & Gas Corp 
cell 505-486-1171 
fax 505-324-5350 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Schmaltz, Randy (Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com)
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Allen.Hains@wnr.com
Subject: Western Refining SW, Inc. Bloomfield Bulk Crude Oil & Fuel Transportation Terminal 

(GW-001) Transporter: D-Trix Used for Disposal at Agua Moss, LLC 

Randy: 
 
Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is currently auditing Agua Moss, LLC’s (UICI-005) 
waste manifests and notices that the Western “Bloomfield Terminal” is utilizing a transporter by the name of “D-Trix” 
that does not appear to be permitted (C-133 Transporter List) by OCD to haul oilfield fluids in New Mexico per 19.15.34 
et seq. NMAC.   
 
In addition, the manifests only list the name “D-Trix” as the transporter who does not appear to be a licensed transporter 
at all. Please provide contact information for “D-Trix” to OCD within 10 business days of the date of this message or by 
COB on Thursday, June 16th.  Also, please verify that “D-Trix” is permitted by OCD or immediately discontinue 
transportation services utilizing “D-Trix” and utilize an OCD Permitted C-133 Transporter from now on.     
 
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
 
























































































































































































































































































